From: azddb responses@azd.uscourts.gov <azddb responses@azd.uscourts.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 3:41 PM

To: azddb nefs@azd.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 2:12-cv-00555-DGC Smilovits v. First Solar Incorporated et al Order

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT
RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States
policy permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to
receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required
by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later
charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the
referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not apply.

U.S. District Court
DISTRICT OF ARIZONA
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 6/22/2020 at 3:40 PM MST and filed on 6/22/2020

Case Name: Smilovits v. First Solar Incorporated et al
Case Number: 2:12-cv-00555-DGC
Filer:

Document Number: 724(No document attached)

Docket Text:

ORDER. The Court held a telephone conference with the parties today to discuss
procedures for next week's settlement hearing in light of the ongoing COVID-19
pandemic and the increasing infection rates in Arizona. The phone conference
was not on the record. The Court concluded that next week's hearing should be
held by phone, with the parties and any objectors calling in to a number to be
established by Plaintiffs' counsel. Plaintiffs' counsel will notify the two individuals
who have submitted objections of the phone hearing and how to access it, and
will place the same information on the settlement website. The undersigned judge
will participate in the phone hearing from the courtroom and will have the
courtroom open in the event any objector or other interested person chooses to
attend. The Court also asked Plaintiffs' counsel to be prepared to address the
procedures to be followed if the Court decides, in the future, that plaintiffs in the
Maverick case should in fairness pay part of the fees owed Plaintiffs' counsel in
this case. Signed by Senior Judge David G Campbell on 6-22-20. This is a TEXT
ENTRY ONLY. There is no PDF document associated with this entry. (DGC)



